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From: Eric Duthie, Hildale City Manager

To: Hildale City Council; Hildale City Mayor
Date: May 11, 2022

Subject: Ordinance 2202-04 Council Dates 2022

On February 9, 2022, Council approved regular meeting date changes for calendar year 2022. The
action modified the meeting schedule to the Wednesday after the first Saturday of each month. In
follow-up to that action, we discovered we did not formalize the change through City Ordinance.
Therefore Ordinance 2022-04 codifies the previous Council action.

Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 20022-04.

Mayvor: Donia Jessop 320 East Newel Ave.
City Council: Maha Layton, Lawrence Barlow P.O. Box 840490
Stacy Seay, JVar Dutson, Jared Nicol Hildale, UT 84784



